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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:50 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; khanfai@who.int

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Missing of HRMP settlement (Province Logar, Afghanistan) at UC Mir Ali 4 NWTD 

Attachments: UCPO Abidullah Response.pdf; TCSP Hayatullah Response.pdf; AC Feedback.pdf

Dear Waseem/Faizan, 

This is refer to below email, explanation letters were issued to UCPO and TCSP on account of professional 

negligence. 10 HRMP families were settled in their area, where 30 children were unvaccinated. And concern 

UCPO and TCSP were unaware of their movement and settlement. 

As per their responses, the HRMP have reached to Tarakey area on 2nd day of NID December 2019 which is 

17th December 2019. That’s why they were unaware of their movement and were not part of the Micro plan.  

According to Area Coordinator only one family came 11 days before and another 19 days before; rest of 

families came 40 days before since 23rd December 2019 to Tarakey area. Additionally, two children from the 

same families were vaccinated at PTP THQ Mir Ali on 1st day of campaign. At the time of investigation they 

have no information regarding these families. And concern families’ elders have given verbal statements in 

front of them and they had no objection at that time (Area Coordinator response is attached). 

Their responses are not satisfactory. They have neglect their duty and have shown lack of interest towards 

their responsibilities.  Hence, they are recommended for Warning.    

In provinacial office has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 12:32 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int' <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed' 
<kamranw@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Missing of HRMP settlement (Province Logar, Afghanistan) at UC Mir Ali 4 NWTD  
 

Dear Mr. Waseem/Faizan, 

 

Greetings! 

 

With reference to below email, during the extended catch up activity on dated 23rd December, 2019 in district 

Wazir-N. Concern Area Coordinator and PTP staff identified Nomads population (HRMP) in Mir Ali-4 UC of 

tribal district Wazir-N. The population consist 10 houses where 30 children found unvaccinated. The 
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population is residing since 40 days and the concern UCPO and TCSP were unaware of their movement to 

their area and they have no HRMP record for the settlement in Micro Plan. This act of UCPO and TCSP shows 

their negligence and lake of interest towards their responsibilities. Hence, they are recommended for 

explanation followed by final warning in case of unsatisfactory response.  

 

If provincial office has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know. 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: KHAN, Farman Ullah [mailto:fkhan@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 9:53 AM 
To: Dr Naveed khurshid <naveedkhurshidkmcite@gmail.com>; riazdso@gmail.com 
Cc: apcr.nw@gmail.com; hamid.wazir7117@gmail.com; KHAN, Khan Dat <khank@who.int>; Dr Khandat Khan 
<peonwtd@gmail.com>; ALI KHAN, Adnan <aliad@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz 
Khan <afridis@who.int>; Dr Sarfaraz Khan Afridi <drskafridi@gmail.com>; Abdul Quddus <uco.spinwam@gmail.com>; 
agencysurgeonnwtd2019@gmail.com; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Missing of HRMP settlement (Province Logar, Afghanistan) at UC Mir Ali 4 NWTD  
 

The NIDs Dec 2019 conducted in the North Waziristan tribal District from 16th-22nd December 2019 and one 
day extended catch up activities as per direction of DC/EOC Coordinator.  
During the extended catch up activity (23-12-2019) monday, one child covered from Nomadic Population 
(HRMP) at THQ H PTP and PTP Supervisor informed us that from same family he vaccinated two children before 
(two days later) during campaign days. Then I asked for investigation of father statement and addressed as 
concerned showed that how on extended catch up days they still unvaccinated. After discussion with father we 
became know that the settlement of Nomads established at Tarakai Mountainous area of Khushali, UC Mir Ali 4. 
We decided for visit of this area by myself for support the team in this high security compromised and hard to 
reach areas. Contact the concerned block lead DHCSO, UCPO and PTP supervisor Raziullah, take vaccine and 
went to the area for investigation of settlement and vaccination if found any missing. As during field search at 
least we found the settlement at area of Tarakai Mountainous zone, Border with Saintanga of ex FR Bannu, 
Kathira , Ali khel etc Mir Ali NW. The findings of the investigation as under: 
 

 Total 10 houses (tent houses) from Nomads Afghanistan (Logar Province). 
 Total 30 Children vaccinated on the spot (3 children already vaccinated at THQ H Mir Ali by PTP Team 

&Supervisor).  
 Settlement Missed by UC Team (10 houses missed area/ “Tent houses”). 
 All UC team unaware from the nomadic population arrival/movement in the area. (Lake of interest /issue 

of field visit/Supervision &Monitoring/fear. 
 No HRMP record for the settlement in Micro Plan (The population since 40 Days in the location). .  
 Teams/AIC supervision by UC/Tehsil Team and identification of gaps (still challenge). 
 The issue of worst operational gaps of UC/Tehsil level observed.(already having one polio confirmed case 

in the area with same issue). 
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 Professional negligence and Poor knowledge of the operational area by Area/UC/Tehsil Team observed. 

 
On job orientation done to the UC/Tehsil teams as well as refresher need to the UPECs and core team. 

. 

Overall, The DPCR need to be more vigilant and professional about observation to avoid any unseen 
Movement/events. 
Recommendation: 

 Final Show Cause due to repeated poor performance for all UCPO/US/TCSP concerned (UCPO 
Abidullah, TCSP Hayatullah, US Gul Daraz , US Qudratullah). 

 Show cayse for Concerned CHW/AS/AIC will do by DHCSO(Block lead). 
 Refresher of Integrated Micro Plans preparation with Desk/Field validation with strict supervision and 

monitoring of dist core staff. 
 Appreciation to PTP supervisor of THQ H Mir Ali. 
 Capacity Building of UCMO/DPMTs/TTMs/AICs.  
 The MOs should be nominate as UCMOs and involved with proper leadership.  
 Ensure the accountability of poor performers at all 
 Ensure the EI/RI vaccination on priority basis. 
 

   

 Discussion with 1st Houshold of the settelment      Children Vaccination in progress with Registration 

          

Search for the houses with one member of HRMP              Child vaccination by Core team 
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                                                                                                                                                    Dr.Farmanullah  

                   AC-WHO NWTD 

 


